



Michelle Feltes

Clinical Assistant Professor, Emergency Medicine

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Dept of Emergency Medicine**

900 Welch Rd Ste 350

MC 5768

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 723-6576

Fax (650) 723-0121

Bio

BIO

Dr Michelle Feltes is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine. She received her doctorate from Washington University in St Louis and completed her emergency medicine residency in the George Washington University Emergency Medicine residency program in Washington DC. She completed the Global EM Fellowship at Stanford and the Masters of Academic Medicine degree at the University of Southern California in 2018. She then stayed on as faculty at Stanford University in the department of Emergency Medicine with a focus on global health. Her academic work focuses on the development of international emergency medicine and medical education.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Emergency Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Emergency Medicine

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American College of Emergency Physicians (2012 - present)
- Member, Society of Academic Emergency Medicine (2016 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- MACM, University of Southern California , Medical Education (2018)
- Medical Education: Washington University in St Louis Registrar (2012) MO
- Board Certification: Emergency Medicine, American Board of Emergency Medicine (2017)
- Residency: George Washington University (2016) DC

Teaching

COURSES

2022-23

- Basic Cardiac Life Support for Healthcare Professionals: EMED 201 (Aut)
- Re-Certification for Basic Cardiac Life Support for Healthcare Professionals: EMED 201A (Aut, Win, Spr, Sum)

2021-22

- Basic Cardiac Life Support for Healthcare Professionals: EMED 201 (Aut)
- Re-Certification for Basic Cardiac Life Support for Healthcare Professionals: EMED 201A (Aut)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Experiences of Workplace Violence Among Healthcare Providers in Myanmar: A Cross-sectional Survey Study** *CUREUS*
Lindquist, B., Feltes, M., Niknam, K., Koval, K. W., Ohn, H., Newberry, J., Strehlow, M., Walker, R.
2020; 12 (4)
- **Cross-Sectional Survey of Former International Emergency Medicine Fellows 2010-19.** *The western journal of emergency medicine*
Patel, S. n., Green, A. n., Feltes, M. n., Geduld, H. n., Tenner, A. G.
2020; 21 (6): 225–30
- **Physicians in Myanmar Provide Palliative Care Despite Limited Training and Low Confidence in Their Abilities.** *Palliative medicine reports*
Earl-Royal, E., Feltes, M., Gisondi, M. A., Matheson, L., Htoo, M. O., Walker, R.
2020; 1 (1): 314-320
- **Experience of Indian emergency physicians in management of acute poisonings** *Toxicology Communications*
Blanchard, J., Feltes, M., Kim, J. Y., Pousson, A., Douglass, K.
2019; 3
- **Teaching How to Teach in a Train-the-Trainer Program.** *Journal of graduate medical education*
Feltes, M. n., Becker, J. n., McCall, N. n., Mbanjumucyo, G. n., Sivasankar, S. n., Wang, N. E.
2019; 11 (4 Suppl): 202–4